
 
           Agenda Item # 8.b. 

To: Board of Directors      Date: July 1, 2016 

From: Mary Burdick      Reviewed by:
 

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of Randy Pedersoli to Advisory Committee 
 

Summary of Issues:  
On June 28, 2016 the San Ramon City Council approved the re-appointment of Randy Pedersoli  
to serve as the representative for the City of San Ramon on County Connection’s Advisory 
Committee for a term ending July, 2018. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the re-appointment of Randy Pedersoli to serve as the representative of San Ramon 
on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.  
 
 
Financial Implication 
None 
 
Options: 

1) Approve the recommendation of the City of San Ramon 
2) Decline to approve the recommendation 
3) Other action as directed 

 
 

 
Attachment: 
Appointment notice and application  
 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF SAN RAMON 

 

                                                           
7000 BOLLINGER CANYON ROAD 
SAN RAMON, CALIFORNIA 94583 
PHONE: (925) 973‐2500 
WEB SITE: WWW.SANRAMON.CA.GOV 

 

CITY COUNCIL:       973‐2530  CITY CLERK:                                                     973‐2539  ENGINEERING SERVICES:  973‐2670  PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES:  973‐3200 
CITY MANAGER:     973‐2530  ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES:                      973‐2609  POLICE SERVICES:             973‐2700  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:              973‐2554 
CITY ATTORNEY:    973‐2549  PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:  973‐2560  PUBLIC SERVICES:                 973‐2800  PERMIT CENTER:                               973‐2574 

 
 

 

June 30, 2016 
 
 
 
Mary Burdick 
County Connection 
2477 Arnold Industrial Way 
Concord, CA 94520 
 
RE: Citizens Advisory Committee – San Ramon Representative 
 
Dear Ms. Burdick,  
 
At the June 28, 2016 City Council meeting the San Ramon City Council reappointed Mr. Randy Pedersoli 
as the City of San Ramon’s representative to the County Connection Citizens Advisory Committee with a 
term to expire June 2018.  
 
It is the Council’s recommendation that Mr. Pedersoli’s two‐year term commence once the CCCTA Board 
has approved the recommendation and appointed Mr. Pedersoli.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Christina Buna 
Deputy City Clerk  
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